17/05/2023, 13:57 Gmail - Fwd: Important NHS Purchase Order Documentation No: 227230905 (please do not reply to this address)

M Gma” Janine Gill <viamed.janine.gill@gmail.com>

Fwd: Important NHS Purchase Order Documentation No: 227230905 (please do
not reply to this address)

Bobbie Horton <Bobbie.Horton@uhb.nhs.uk> 17 May 2023 at 13:55

To: "janine.gill@viamed.co.uk" <janine.gill@viamed.co.uk>

HiJanine

Please see response below

Bobbie Horton
Procurement Buyer - BSOL Procurement Collaborative

Tel: +44 121 371 3311

Internal: 13311

Email: Bobbie.Horton@uhb.nhs.uk

Web:  http://www.uhb.nhs.uk

Procurement - University Hospitals Birmingham NHS Foundation Trust
14 George Road, Edgbaston,
Birmingham, B15 1NU

BHA Shared Procurement Services UHB

\ Kind what we
Connected value
Bold atUHB

From: WIN, Htein (BIRMINGHAM WOMEN'S AND CHILDREN'S NHS FOUNDATION TRUST)
[mailto:htein.win1@nhs.net]

Sent: 17 May 2023 13:53

To: Bobbie Horton

Cc: 'info@viamed.com'

Subject: Re: Important NHS Purchase Order Documentation No: 227230905 (please do not reply to this address)

Hi
Bobbie, Thank you for your email. Actually, The item code which | need to order is 4420922.

Can you correct my ordered item code please?
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Kind Regards,

Htein Win

From: Bobbie Horton <Bobbie.Horton@uhb.nhs.uk>

Sent: Wednesday, May 17, 2023 1:34 PM

To: WIN, Htein (BIRMINGHAM WOMEN'S AND CHILDREN'S NHS FOUNDATION TRUST) <htein.win1@nhs.net>
Cc: 'info@viamed.com' <info@viamed.com>

Subject: FW: Important NHS Purchase Order Documentation No: 227230905 (please do not reply to this address)

Can you please respond as per query below

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

Kind what we
Connected value
at UHB

[Quoted text hidden]
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